District 11 Minutes

2013.04.14

Meeting opened by Ray.

Minutes read by Scott. Motion to approve as corrected by Steve O. Motion passed.

Treasurers report: Lisa C. As of 2013.03.29 balance\$1,106.95. Motion to approve by Scott. Motion passed.

Grapevine: Michael P. Spreading the word. "Each AA group should have at least one subscription to the Grapevine. If your group's subscription has expired feel free to contact me to renew it."

Corrections: Mike G. Has a positive contact in corrections. 2 meetings per week both on Sunday at 6pm. Taking apps to chair on full or part time basis. Contact Mike at423-6453 or Dave O at 864-3478.

Literature: Judy. Active. Balance \$323.93. Bought \$416 worth in February and sold \$407. In March bought \$293 and sold \$300.

Archives: Carla. No report.

Steve O gave a report on the area assembly he attended at Fairview Heights. Was involved in GSO discussion on changing the open side of the blue card that anyone may attend open meetings as spectators only.

New Business:

Ray asked to check for groups to sponsor district picnic. Taylorville has volunteered.

Karla (archives) announced she would attend the National Archives workshop in Springfield Illinois. Steve O moved to pay \$75 for the registration fee and \$0.50/mile mileage. Motion passed.

Mike G discussed the web site and the need to pay for the hosting fee for the website and domain name. He is to try to get a 5 year plan for service as it is probably much more reasonable in cost and district plans to stay on a while. Dick D moved to get on 5 year service plan. Motion passed.

Recorded by,

Scott Bicknell

Secretary, District 11

Group Reports

Get High on Life

Meets at the AFFAS Thursdays from 8 to 9 pm. On the second Thursday of odd months we have a potluck at 7pm followed by an open meeting at 8 pm. On the fourth Thursday of every month we celebrate birthdays with cake after the meeting. Home group meets the second Thursday of every month after the meeting. Attendance is good and we are financially solvent.

Karl A

GSR

Sobriety at Six

We still meet every Saturday at 6pm and we still have an open chair for you. Come and trudge the road with us.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael Peer

Step Sisters

Step Sisters is a closed women book study that meets at St. John's Episcopal on 130 W Eldorado. We meet every Wednesday from 5:30 to 6:45 and hold our business meeting every third Wednesday of the month directly following the regular meeting. Every fourth Wednesday is a candlelight meeting and the fifth Wednesday is an open speaker meeting. Currently, our attendance is low and our prudent reserve is sufficient.

Sunlight Group

Monday through Saturday @ 7am @ the First Presbyterian Church. Tuesday and Saturday are open meetings. Occasional breakfast on Saturday after the meeting. Heritage inpatients always invited.

Dick Dechert

GSR

Tuesday Night Beginners Group

The group meets at the 1st Congregational Church on N MacArther in Decatur at 8pm on Tuesday nights. The meeting has been well attended and is financially stable. This is a closed discussion meeting and we always welcome visitors and new potential home group members. Everyone welcome.

Carla S